

ILLUSTRATIVE LIST OF ENVIRONMENT SERVICES

Div.	Sub.	Title
54	Construction Services.
	54342	Septic system installation services.
	54650	Insulation services.
61	Wholesale trade Services.
62	Retail Trade Services.
	***76	Cleaning materials.
	***87	Other industry specific machinery and equipment and related operating supplies.
	***89	Other machinery and equipment n.e.c.
	***95	Waste & scrap & other material for recycling.
64	Land Transportation Services under various modes, e.g., by rail, road.
65	Water Transportation Services and under various modes, e.g., by sea.
	65219	Other coastal & transoceanic water transport of freight.
	65229	Other inland water transport services of freight.
69	Various Distribution Services.
	69210	Water, except steam & hot water, distribution services through mains.
81	Research & Development Services.
	81130	Research & Development Services in engineering and technology.
	81190	Research & Development Services in other natural sciences.
	81300	Interdisciplinary research & experimental development services.
83	Other Professional, Scientific and Technical services.
	83131	Environment consulting services.
	83399	Other engineering services, other projects.
	83520	Subsurface surveying services.
	83530	Surface surveying services.
	83561	Composition & purity testing & analysis services.
86	Production services, on a fee or contract basis.
	86222	Services incidental to water supply.
	86590	Installation services of other goods.
	86931	Metal waste & scrap recycling services.
	86932	Non-metal waste & scrap recycling services.
87	Maintenance & Repair Services.
	87159	Maintenance & repair services of machinery & equipment n.e.c.
94	Sewage & Refuse Disposal, Sanitation & Other Environmental Protection Services.
	94110	Sewage treatment services.
	94120	Tank emptying & cleaning services.
	94211	Non-hazardous waste collection services.
	94212	Non-hazardous waste treatment & disposal services.
	94221	Hazardous waste collection services.
	94222	Hazardous waste treatment & disposal services.
	94310	Sweeping & snow removal services.
	94390	Other Sanitation services.
	94900	Other environmental protection services.

Based on the Draft Central Product Classification (CPC) (Services Part; Sections 5–9) Version 1.0.

Notes:

1. This list is not comprehensive, but illustrative
2. CPC Version 1.0 provides further details on subclasses, i.e., short lists of services included and sometimes services excluded with cross-references to other parts of CPC Version 1.0.
3. This list is adapted from the document passed out by the Canadian Delegation at the APEC meetings in Penang in February 1998.

[FR Doc. 98–8530 Filed 3–31–98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–397]

In the Matter of Certain Dense Wavelength Division Multiplexing Systems and Components Thereof; Notice of a Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation on the Basis of a Consent Order; Issuance of Consent Order

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review the presiding administrative law judge's ("ALJ's") initial determination ("ID") granting the parties' joint motion to terminate the above-captioned investigation on the basis of a consent order.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Carl P. Bretscher, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–3107.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on April 2, 1997, based on a complaint filed by CIENA Corporation in which

CIENA alleged that Pirelli S.p.A., Pirelli Cavi S.p.A., and Pirelli Cable Corp. (collectively "Pirelli") violated section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, by importing into the United States, selling for importation, and/or selling in the United States after importation certain dense wavelength division multiplexing systems or components that infringe certain claims of CIENA's U.S. Letters Patent 5,557,439 and/or U.S. Letters Patent 5,504,609.

On November 25, 1997, CIENA and Pirelli filed a joint motion to terminate the investigation by consent order. The Commission investigative attorney ("IA") responded that he would support the joint motion if certain modifications

were made. On December 24, 1997, movants supplemented their joint motion by filing a revised proposed consent order. The IA responded that he would now support termination of the investigation on the basis of the revised consent order and consent order stipulation.

On March 5, 1998, the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") issued an ID (Order No. 6) terminating the investigation on the basis of the revised consent order. None of the parties, including the IA, filed a petition to review the ID.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and Commission rule 210.42, 19 CFR 210.42. Copies of the ALJ's ID and all other nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>).

Issued: March 24, 1998.

By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 98-8531 Filed 3-31-98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-399]

In the Matter of Certain Fluid-Filled Ornamental Lamps; Notice of Commission Decision Not To Review an Initial Determination Terminating the Investigation in Its Entirety and Issuance of Consent Orders

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has decided not to review the presiding administrative law judge's (ALJ's) initial determination (ID) terminating the above-captioned investigation as to every respondent on the basis of a consent order, a settlement agreement, or withdrawal of the

complainant's allegations against the respondent. The investigation is therefore terminated in its entirety.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: P. N. Smithey, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-3061. General information concerning the Commission also may be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). Hearing-impaired individuals can obtain information concerning this matter by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal at 202-205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

On May 22, 1997, Haggerty Enterprises, Inc., filed a complaint and a motion for temporary relief with the Commission alleging violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain fluid-filled ornamental lamps that infringe U.S. Trademark Registration Nos. 1,611,140 and/or 852,625. The Commission provisionally accepted the motion for temporary relief for further processing and instituted the investigation on July 1, 1997. Eleven firms were named as respondents: Lipan Industrial Co., Ltd.; Gemmy Industries Corporation; Kay-Bee Center Inc.; Walgreen Company; Six G's Inc.; Adams Apple Distributing Company LP; A-Mic Corporation; Charlotte Buchanan, d/b/a Glamorama; Fortune Products, Inc.; J.J.M. Novelties; and Original Lighting Inc. See 62 FR 35525 (July 1, 1997).

Between July 23 and August 4, 1997, complainant Haggerty moved for termination of the investigation as to every respondent. Termination as to respondents Six G's, Charlotte Buchanan, Original Lighting, Gemmy, Kay-Bee, and Walgreen was sought on the basis of consent orders. (Motions Nos. 399-2 through 399-4 and 399-8.) The motions for termination as to respondents J.J.M., Adams Apple, A-Mic, and Fortune were based on Haggerty's withdrawal of its section 337 allegations against those respondents. (Motions Nos. 399-5 and 399-6.) Termination as to respondent Lipan was sought on the basis of a settlement agreement. (Motion No. 399-7.)

On August 13, 1997, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response supporting the motions.

On March 4, 1998, the ALJ issued the ID granting the motions and ordering termination of the investigation in its entirety (including the temporary relief proceeding). No party petitioned for

review of the ID pursuant to 19 CFR 210.43(a).

The Commission's action was taken under the authority of 19 U.S.C. 1337(c) and 19 CFR 210.42.

All nonconfidential documents filed in the investigation—including the ID, the motion for termination as to each respondent, the consent orders and the settlement agreement, and the Commission investigative attorney's response to the motions for termination—are or will be available for public inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Commission's Office of the Secretary, Dockets Branch, 500 E Street, S.W., Room 112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000.

Issued: March 24, 1998.

By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 98-8532 Filed 3-31-98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Justice Programs Office for Victims of Crime

[OJP(OVC)-1167]

RIN 1121-ZB04

Cancellation of the Victim Sensitive Family Group Conferencing in School Settings Solicitation

AGENCY: Office of Justice Programs, Office for Victims of Crime, Justice.

ACTION: Notice of cancellation.

SUMMARY: The Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) is canceling the solicitation, *Victim Sensitive Family Group Conferencing in School Settings*. This solicitation, which appeared on page 15 of OVC's FY 1998 Discretionary Program Application Kit, was one of ten competitive solicitations. The Application Kit was published on February 17, 1998. Monday, April 27, 1998 was announced as the due date for applications for this solicitation. As this solicitation is being canceled, the due date for this solicitation is no longer in effect and OVC will neither accept nor review applications submitted in response to this particular solicitation. This program may be advertised again in FY-99 if OVC staff and funding resources are in sufficient quantity to support this program at that time.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For further information about this notice, write, e-mail, or call Marti Speights, Director, Special Projects Division,